Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
PLUMBLAND
Earthwork :

(@)" Wardhill " or " Warthole " near Eweclose, D-shaped enclosure, formerly called
Roman, nearly obliterated.

(b) Site of a beacon (Whellan, 365).
Viking Age (a)10th cent. "spiral” cross-fragment;
(b) part of 10" cent. hogback re-used 13th cent. at the church (Calverley, Crosses, 253).

Church, St. Cuthbert's; nave and chancel c. 1170, rebuilt c. 1220; E. window c. 1280; S. wall
and door pulled down and S. aisle built with new N. and W. windows, c. 1350; arcades
removed 1834; rebuilt 1870-71 with old Norman chancel-arch. E.E. piscina, lancets etc.
re-used; old N. door used for the coal-cellar (J. A. Cory, O.S. iii, 31) . 11th or 12th cent.
coped tombstone. Three fragments of graveslabs. Ancient yew.

Domestic :
(a) Arkleby Hall, early 18th cent. of Thompsons.
(b) Ward Hall, site, 1m. S.W. of Plumbland church.
(c) Dovecot on Parsonby green, ? early 16th cent. (R. S. Ferguson, O.S. ix, 425).

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (21 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=plumbland&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

